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From: Aidan.Geoghegan@eirgrid.com
Sent: 03 September 2014 17:41

To: Diarmuid Collins

Cc: Seamus Grant

Subject: RE: An Bord Pleanala
Diarmuid,

Thanks for that . We do not have any comment to make on the record of the meeting of 21" August 2014.

Best regards,
idan

Aidan Geoghegan

Project Manager - North South 400kV Interconnection Development
EirGrid

The Oval,

160 Shelbourne Rd

Ballsbridge, Dublin 4.

Tel: +353 (0)1 2370443
Mob: +353 (0)87 628 6677

Email: aidan.geoghegan@eirgrid.com

Web: www.eirgrid.com

From: Diarmuid Collins [mailto:D.Collins@pleanala.ie]
Sent: 03 September 2014 17:14

To: Geoghegan, Aidan

Subject: An Bord Pleandla

Hello Aidan,

Please see attached draft record.

Diarmuid Collins

Senior Administrative Officer
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

Teil: 01-8588100

Facs: 01-8722684

FOGRA RUIN: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma bhfuair ni
an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chorais.
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